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From: Ss47F @cricket.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 February 2023 1:05 PM
To: Jim Chalmers Public
Cc S22 @treasury.gov.au; S 22 @aph.gov.au; S 47F
Subject: Correspondence from Cricket Australia CEO
Attachments: Thank you letter 2022-23 Season - Treasurer.pdf; Cricket Australia - Budget
Submission_FA.pdf
Dear Treasurer
On behalf ofs 47F , Cricket Australia, please find attached a letter and related
documentation for your consideration.
Should you have any questions, please contactS 47F onsS 47F or at

s 47F @cricket.com.au.

Regards
s 47F
E s47F s 47F
Cricket Australia | 60 Jolimont St | East Melbourne Victoria 3002
Direct: s 47F Mobile: s 47F
s 47F cricket.com.au | www.cricket.com.au

Cricket Australia acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land and acknowledges and pays
respect to Elders, past, present and emerging.

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain information that is copyright or confidential. It has been prepared for the private and confidential use
of the intended recipient and may not be disclosed to anyone else. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail together with any attachments. Cricket Australia does not represent this e-mail to be free
from any virus, fault or defect and it is therefore the responsibility of the recipient to first scan it for viruses, faults and defects.
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CRICKET AUSTRALIA

The Hon Jim Chalmers MP

Treasurer

Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Via Email — Jim.Chalmers@Treasury.gov.au

23 February 2023

Dear Treasurer
2022/23 SUMMER OF CRICKET AND 2023/2024 FEDERAL BUDGET

As the summer of cricket draws to a close, | write on behalf of Cricket Australia to express
our sincere thanks and gratitude for your support and that of the Australian Government for
what has been a memorable and successful cricket season.

Cricket fans have been able to enjoy some amazing matches, including a record-breaking
International Cricket Council Men’s T20 World Cup, the most number of Women'’s and Men'’s
international bilateral series that we have ever hosted in a single season, the return of
national and state age and community championships across the country, including the
National Inclusion Championships and National Indigenous Championships, along with the
Weber Women's and KFC Men'’s BBL and other domestic competitions.

The successful staging of these matches has meant that over 1.8 million fans, both
international and local, have been able to enjoy cricket in venues around the country, while
many millions more have watched globally on television, online and through streaming
services. This has ensured that the BBL remains the most-watched sporting league in
Australia on a per-game basis.

The commitment of $4.4 million in the Government's first budget for Cricket Australia’s
Multicultural Legacy Program is already having a significant impact off, continuing on the
work done throughout the ICC Men’s T20 World Cup played in Australia in
October/November 2022.

We are working to progress several key projects and programs that align with our strategic
plan, Where the Game Grows 2022-2027. In doing so, we believe that there is an opportunity
to partner with the Albanese Government to drive outcomes in areas such as health,
education, social inclusion, facility provision and international relations.
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For these reasons, | enclose Australian Cricket's our National Priorities: Federal Budget
Submission 2022-2023 document for your consideration with copies also provided to your
Ministerial colleagues, including the Prime Minister, the Hon Anthony Albanese MP and the
Minister for Sport, the Hon Anika Wells MP.

Should you or your Office have any questions on the document please do not hesitate to
contact or at
cricket.com.au

Again, thank you for youpongoing support and | look forward to continuing to strengthen
cricket’s partnership wjth the Australian Government.

Enclosed: Natfonal Priorities: Federal Budget Submission 2023-2024 — Australian Cricket
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From: STNEIN SATEI cricket com.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 4:59 PM

To:

Cc: Jim Chalmers Public;

Subject: Correspondence from Cricket Australia - Federal Election Commitments
Attachments: 220929 - CA to Minister for Sport (Federal Election Commitments).pdf

Good afternoon Minister

Please find attached for your consideration, correspondence relating to the Government’s commitments announced
as part of the 2022 Federal Election campaign.

| look forward to discussing this matter with you at a convenient time.

Regards

s
=

I
Cricket Australia | 60 Jolimont St | East Melbourne Victoria 3002

Direct: | Mobile: +§47F
cricket.com.au | www.cricket.com.au

E s Cricket Australia acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land and acknowledges and pays
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

29 September 2022

Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Sport

Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Email - Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au

Dear Minister

As you are aware, Australian Cricket recently released Where the Games Grows, a five-year strategic plan
for our sport. Its focus is to unite and inspire everyone to love and play cricket through a strong sustainable
future with increased participation at all levels, particularly amongst girls and women, generating positive
health and social impacts.

Under the plan, a strategic priority is investment in venues and facilities that enhance the experience for
fans, players, officials, volunteers and communities alike making sure that cricket is accessible and
welcoming for all.

Australian Cricket recognises that it is incumbent upon the national, state and territory cricket bodies to
lead the investment in infrastructure and related programs to deliver the strategic outcomes identified in
the plan. This investment also leverages the opportunity to co-invest with a range of partners to deliver
amongst other things, policy outcomes and financial returns that can be reinvested back into the sport.

This has been evident over the past four years during which time Australian Cricket together with
government, commercial and other partners have significantly invested in cricket infrastructure servicing
local community cricket through to international-level facilities.

The partnership between Cricket Australia, state and territory associations and the Australian Cricketers’
Association is a strong example of this through the commitment of funds for community cricket projects.
Delivered through the Australian Cricket Infrastructure Fund combined with the players’ Grassroots Cricket
Fund, $436 million in investment has been leveraged delivering over 900 projects nationally over the past
four years.

A number of projects have received funding to assist with the recovery and rebuild of facilities in
communities that have been severely impacted by natural disasters, particularly in Queensland, New South
Wales, Victoria and South Australia.

In looking ahead, Australian Cricket is committed to increasing investment in cricket infrastructure while
delivering a coordinated and sustainable national approach to this investment. This will include working
with all levels of government as well as identifying other investment partnerships.

In doing so, we acknowledge and thank you and the Albanese Government for its various commitments to
cricket as part of the 2022 Federal Election campaign. This included funding for cricket infrastructure
projects in communities across the country of $115 million with several key commitments made to flood
recovery projects throughout Queensland and New South Wales to assist local cricket clubs recover from
the significant damage incurred during the floods.
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As we look to address these short-term imperatives as well as deliver our long-term strategic priorities, we
are seeking to understand the Government’s approach and related timeframes for the implementation of
its election commitments.

For this reason, | have copied this letter to the Treasurer, the Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP.
In the first instance, Cricket Australia seeks to meet with you to discuss the commitments. To assist this
discussion, please find attached an overview of the ALP’s cricket-related commitments made in the lead-up

to and during the 2022 Federal Election campaign listed by state/territory and electorate.

We appreciate that these commitments are likely to be reflected in the Federal Budget to be handed down
in late October 2022, therefore | will work with your Office on an appropriate time to meet.

Australian Cricket looks forward to working with you and the Albanese Government to deliver these
important projects as part of our ongoing strategic partnership for the benefit of communities across the
country.

Cc: The Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP, Treasurer

Enclosed: ATTACHMENT 1 — 2022 FEDERAL ELECTION FUNDING COMMITMENTS: CRICKET PROJECTS
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ATTACHMENT 1 - 2022 FEDERAL ELECTION FUNDING COMMITMENTS: CRICKET PROJECTS

NEW SOUTH WALES
Electorate Project Funding Date announced
amount

Cunningham Hollymount Park $120,000
Construction of new training net facility

Eden-Monaro Googong Sports and Recreation Club $2.5 million 3 May 2022
New function and meeting rooms, bar, bistro and café facilities, change rooms and
spectator amenities

Eden-Monaro Freebody Oval $1 million 10 May 2022
Upgrade to existing change room facilities

Eden-Monaro George Brown Memorial Oval - Eden $250,000 10 May 2022
Construction of female change rooms

Eden-Monaro JJ Conners Oval - Jindabyne $90,000 10 May 2022
Ground upgrades

Kingsford-Smith Snape Park - Maroubra $1 million 9 May 2022
Upgrade of facilities, including change rooms, canteen and clubhouse

Macquarie Woodbury Reserve $3 million 6 April 2022

Masterplan implementation, including upgrades and additional fields, training nets,
car parks




Newcastle

Wallsend Park

Installation of new irrigation system to upgrade playing surface

$285,000

7 May 2022

Parramatta

Belmore Park/Richie Benaud Oval

Funding for Stage One of Masterplan, including construction of a cricket oval and
turf pitches, amenities building

$6.2 million

26 April 2022

Paterson

Max McMahon Oval

Demolition and rebuild of the amenities building, knock down the existing club house
and constructing a new grandstand, team social room, change room facilities,
canteen, toilets and storage facilities

$3 million

11 April 2022

Reid

Hammond Park

Upgrade to change rooms and amenities

$300,000

4 May 2022

Robertson

James Browne Oval — Woy Woy

Lighting installation

$390,000

12 May 2022

Robertson

Kariong Sporting Precinct

Upgrade to improve facilities and accessibility

$2.5 million

8 May 2022

Whitlam

Darkes District Sports Park West — Dapto

Construction of two new cricket fields in new housing development, one synthetic
pitch, one turf pitch.

$9 million

17 May 2022

TOTAL

$29.64 million




NORTHERN TERRITORY

Electorate Project Funding Date announced
amount

Lingiari CDU Oval $5 million 11 March 2022
Construction of changerooms, lights, fence, storage shed and cricket nets Home of
Federal Cricket Club in Alice Springs

QUEENSLAND

Electorate Project Funding Date announced

amount

Bowman Victoria Point Sharks Sporting Club $250,000 16 April 2022
Facilities upgrade (new change rooms)

Forde Hubner Park $250,000 24 March 2022
Facilities upgrade
Oxenham Park $2.3 million 6 May 2022

Lilley
Installation of lights and construction female amenities

Griffith S 47F " Park Cricket Club $575,000 9 May 2022
Amenities upgrade

TOTAL $3.375 million




SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Electorate Project Funding Date announced
amount
Boothby Blackwood Oval $614,000 8 May 2022
Oval drainage (primarily a football project)
Hewett Oval $75,000 11 May 2022
Boothby
nstallation of cricket training nets
TOTAL $689,000
VICTORIA
Electorate Project Details Funding Date announced
amount
Ballarat Doug Lindsay Recreation Reserve $750,000 7 April 2022
Upgrades to the oval and facilities
Ballarat Linton Oval $750,000 28 April 2022
Reconstruct oval
Ballarat Woady Yaloak $350,000 28 April 2022
Upgrade to oval lighting
Bendigo Strauch Reserve - Huntly $460,000 27 April 2022
Upgrades to the junior oval at the reserve




Bendigo North Bendigo Recreation Reserve $1 million 27 April 2022
Club room and change room upgrade

Bendigo Golden Square Recreation Reserve $500,000 27 April 2022
Club room and change room upgrade

Chisholm Box Hill City Oval $13.6 million 1 May 2022
Precinct redevelopment

Chisholm Mirrabooka Reserve $2 million 9 April 2022
New pavilion and upgraded facilities

Chisholm Mount Waverley Reserve $3 million 5 May 2022
Upgrade of the pavilion and sport facilities

Cooper Coburg Sports Masterplan $2 million 12 May 2022
Masterplan for the Coburg North precinct

Corangamite Ocean Grove Memorial Reserve $750,000 7 April 2022
Upgrade the female change rooms and oval lighting

Corangamite Bannockburn Reserve $350,000 11 April 2022
Change room upgrades to facilitate greater female participation

Corangamite Grinter Reserve $600,000 5 May 2022
Upgrade to lights and change rooms

Corangamite Portarlington Recreation Reserve $600,000 27 April 2022




Upgrade of lights and scoreboard

Corangamite Leopold Memorial Reserve $3.25 million 9 March 2022
Upgrade of the old junior change room, including the toilet block facilities;
modernising parking for the community and necessary signage

Corangamite Queenscliff Recreation Reserve $160,000 30 April 2022
Oval lighting upgrades and cricket pitch covers

Corangamite Spring Creek Reserve — Torquay $700,000 1 May 2022
Female change room upgrade

Corio South Barwon Reserve $1.6 million 12 April 2022
New modular facilities and amenities

Dunkley Emil Madsen Reserve Upgrade - Mount Eliza $10 million 1 March 2022
Key works include the construction of a new east pavilion, new west pavilion and an
upgrade of the existing pavilion on Oval 2

Gellibrand Downer Oval $500,000 4 April 2022
Upgrade to the women’s change room facilities

Higgins Murrumbeena Park $416,000 13 May 2022
New oval lighting

Jagajaga Eltham Lower Park $2 million 30 April 2022
New pavilion

Lalor Galvin Park $500,000 9 April 2022




Pavilion redevelopment

Latrobe Toomuc Recreation Reserve $386,000 7 May 2022
Upgrade to pavilion

Macnamara Albert Park $5 million 23 March 2022
Upgrades to facilities, including changerooms and amenities

McEwen Greenhill Recreation Reserve $515,000 13 May 2022
Upgrade to the oval (lower oval)

McEwen Macedon Ranges Regional Sports Hub Precinct $15 million 5 April 2022
This project includes sports hub courts, a function room, additional new car parking,
a new practice oval, outdoor multi-sport courts, sports pavilion amenities and
landscaping.

TOTAL $66.74 million

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Electorate Project Funding Date Announced

Amount

Pearce Kingsway Regional Sporting Complex $2 million 23 April 2022
Upgrades to change rooms, club rooms and other facilities

Pearce Wanneroo Showgrounds $420,000 19 April 2022
Expand and upgrade facilities as well as install lighting over the cricket nets

Tangney Tompkins Park $20,000 23 April 2022




Installation of Floodlights

Tangney Shirley Strickland Reserve $50,000 21 April 2022
Extension of lanes (4 lanes to 6) and Melville Cricket Club (Murdoch University)

Tangney Murdoch University $50,000 21 April 2022
Extension of lanes (4 lanes to 6)

Tangney John Connell Reserve $650,000 3 March 2022
New playing field

Tangney Karoonda Reserve $100,000 1 May 2022
Club room upgrades

Swan Harold Rossiter Park $390,000 18 April 2022
Lighting upgrade

Swan Hartfield Park - Forrestfield $5.4 million 13 April 2022
Complete the City of Kalamunda’'s Masterplan to enable the completion of Stages 2a
and 2b.

Swan Middleton Park — Cloverdale $250,000 17 March 2022
Installation of new lighting

TOTAL $9.33 million
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From: - - _cricket.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2024 10:02 PM

To: Jim Chalmers Public

Cc _ Renuka.Reid@aph.gov.au;_
Subject: Correspondence from Cricket Australia CEO
Attachments: 20240503 - CA CEO to Treasurer.pdf

Dear Treasurer

Please find attached correspondence from8 S 47F = Cricket AustraliaS47F ~

As you will note, the letter refers to several documents for which the links are provided below:

- Multicultural Action Plan
-  Women and Girls Action Plan

- 2024/25 International Summer of Cricket Schedule

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact S47F
(m:_; e: __@cricket.com.au).

Regards

H-

| Executive Assistant to the CEO
Cricket Australia | 60 Jolimont St | East Melbourne Victoria 3002

Direct: | Mobile: s 47F
cricket.com.au | www.cricket.com.au

E i Cricket Australia acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land and acknowledges and pays
respect to Elders, past and present

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

3 May 2024

Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP

Treasurer

Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Via email: Jim.Chalmers@Treasury.gov.au

Dear Treasurer

Following another exciting and memorable summer of cricket, | write on behalf of Cricket Australia to express our
sincere thanks and gratitude for the support extended by you and the Australian Government throughout the
2023-24 season.

The season featured record-breaking fan attendance across international fixtures and Big Bash League (BBL)
matches, culminating in a 16 per cent year-on-year increase, totalling 1.6 million attendees. Notably, the Men’s
Test Match Series against Pakistan attracted 350,000 fans, while BBL matches recorded an average crowd uplift of
25 per cent.

The BBL maintained its position as the most-watched sports league per game, highlighting consistent growth in
viewership across the various viewing platforms. Noteworthy is the threefold increase in audience engagement of
Australian cricket content across India via Star Sports. Over 55 million fans watched the BBL season which was
broadcast in multiple languages throughout India, underscoring the global appeal of our content and our sport.

At the community level, our Woolworths Cricket Blast program achieved unprecedented success, with a record
75,000 registrations, including a 25 per cent increase in female participation and a 30 per cent increase in children
from multicultural communities.

We were proud to launch Australian Cricket’s Multicultural Action Plan just prior to the Boxing Day Test Match to
create further engagement and are incredibly pleased to see positive results in our grassroots programs as noted
above. We were also excited to launch Australian Cricket’s Women and Girls Action Plan this week to further
accelerate the growth of women’s cricket at all levels across Australia. We welcome the Australian Government’s
consideration of Cricket Australia’s 2024-25 Federal Budget submission which details key investment
opportunities contained within the Women and Girls Action Plan. Copies of both plans are attached.

Our social impact initiatives yielded significant results throughout the season. The Pink Test Match successfully
raised over $6.5 million for the McGrath Foundation, while the Shane Warne Legacy program facilitated crucial
heart tests for 28,000 individuals, including over 7,500 people at the Boxing Day Test Match.

Looking ahead, our men’s and women’s national teams will compete in two pivotal International Cricket Council
(ICC) events. In June 2024, our Men’s team will vie for the ICC Men’s T20 World Cup, while our Women’s team will
defend their title at the ICC Women's T20 World Cup in Bangladesh in September and October.

Anticipation also mounts for the upcoming summer of cricket, featuring marquee events such as the five-Test
Match Men’s Australia vs India Border-Gavaskar Trophy series and the Women’s Australia vs England multi-
format Ashes Series, including a day-night Test Match at the iconic Melbourne Cricket Ground. The match, being
held from 30 January-2 February 2025, will mark the 90th anniversary of the first Women’s Test Match that



featured the two countries and will be the first day-night Test Match ever played at the historic ground. Please
find attached further information on the full list of international matches and locations for the 2024-25 summer
of cricket. Invitations for matches throughout the season will be distributed later this year.

Should you or your Office have any questions on the upcoming season please do not hesitate to contact

AT or st AT cricket.com.au.

Again, thank you for your ongoing support and we look forward to continuing to strengthen cricket’s partnership
with the Australian Government.

Yours sincerely

Attached:

Multicultural Action Plan

Women and Girls Action Plan

2024-25 International Summer of Cricket Schedule
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s 22

From: s 47F <S47F cricket.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 8 March 2024 3:34 PM

To: Jim Chalmers Public

Cc s 22 Brett Wood

Subject: Correspondence from Cricket Australia CEO

Attachments: 2024-25 Federal Budget Submission - Cricket Australia - Women and Girls Action
Plan.pdf; 20240308 - CA CEO to Treasurer - Federal Budget Submission 2024-25 -
Women and Girls National Priorities.pdf

Dear Treasurer

Please find attached a letter fromS 47F s47F Cricket Australia presenting Cricket

Australia’s 2024-25 Federal Budget Submission, together with a copy of the Submission for your
consideration.

Yours sincerely

s 47F
[ s47F |s 47F
Cricket Australia | 60 Jolimont St | East Melbourne Victoria 3002
Direct: s 47F | Mobile: +s 47F
s47F cricket.com.au | www.cricket.com.au

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
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Document 5
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 2:49 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Brisbane 2032 Games Venue Infrastructure Review - Tennis Submission -
Meeting Follow [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Queensland Tennis Centre_Follow Up for the Panel_2024-03-12.pdf
Sensitivity: Confidential
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL
From:S 47F @Tennis.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 2:36 PM
To: @treasury.gov.au>

Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>;847F  @tennis.com.au>

Subject: Brisbane 2032 Games Venue Infrastructure Review - Tennis Submission - Meeting Follow
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi§ 2277

I hope you are well.

Following on from my email below, please find attached a letter in response to the recent site visit
from the panel.

| have asked -from our office to reach out to see if we can set-up a mutually convenient time in
Canberra next week with one of the Treasurer’s Advisers.

Kind regards

Tennis Australia
Mob: SIAZENN

wme NO

O Xaol
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s 22
From: s 47F @entaingroup.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 6 August 2023 3:37 PM
To: S22
Subject: Re: Relevant Treasurer's adviser for Gambling Committee report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Yes, that works for me. 10:30 should be fine. | have a pass so can either come to your office or meet somewhere of
your choosing.

Thanks
s 47F

Get Outlook for i0OS

From:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2023 3:05:29 PM

To:S 47F @entaingroup.com.au>

Subject: RE: Relevant Treasurer's adviser for Gambling Committee report [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

HiS 47F

Thanks, | hope you’re having a good weekend as well.

Would sometime between 10.30 or 11am on Thursday be suitable for you?

Thanks,

s 22 — Adviser
Office of the Treasurer

M +S 22
OFFICIAL

From:S 47F @entaingroup.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 6 August 2023 2:20 PM
To:S 22 TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Relevant Treasurer's adviser for Gambling Committee report [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His |,
Hope you are having a relaxing weekend.
Further to the below and S 22 follow up email, I’d be keen to catch up with you this week when I’'m in Canberra
for a quick meeting to discuss the Online Gambling report and possible impacts of proposed recommendations.
Any time you have on Thursday August 10 would be appreciated.
| look forward to hearing back from you.
King regards
s47F

Entain | Australia & New Zealand
entaingroup.com.au | S 47F @entaingroup.com.au

mob:S 47F
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Entain is licensed and regulated by the Northern Territory Racing Commission and is a delegate of TAB NZ, a body
corporate established under the Racing Industry Act 2020. Our websites are secured using secure sockets layer with 2048-
bit encryption. See terms and conditions (AU) and terms and conditions (NZ). We are committed to supporting safer
gambling. Please refer to our safer gambling policy (AU) and our harm prevention & minimisation policy (NZ). The contents
of this email communication is intended solely for the addressee named. It may contain copyrighted, legally privileged
and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email
communication. If you have received this message in error, please immediately delete the email and notify the sender. No
representation is made by the sender that this email communication is free of viruses, trojans or other malware, and virus
scanning is recommended prior to opening.

From:S 47F entaingroup.com.au>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 1:09 PM

To:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: Re: Relevant Treasurer's adviser for Gambling Committee report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

ThanksS 22 | really appreciate the prompt response.

S |, I'm about to take off but I'll send you an email if | can get wifi going on the plane or else when | land about a
possible meeting next week - August 10/11

Thanks
s 47F
Get Qutlook for i0OS
From:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 1:07:30 PM
To:S 47F @entaingroup.com.au>
Cc:8 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Relevant Treasurer's adviser for Gambling Committee report [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
His 47F
Thanks for the email and hope you’re well too.
I've copied in our adviser$ 22 (cc’d) who is the relevant adviser on this issue. I'm sure he’d be happy to
discuss.
Thanks again
s 22
s 22
OFFICIAL
From:S 47F @entaingroup.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2023 11:01 AM
To:8 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: Relevant Treasurer's adviser for Gambling Committee report
His 22

Hope you are well.S 47F

Entain is better known as the parent
company of wagering brands Ladbrokes and Neds, as well as the operator of the New Zealand TAB.
Given the recent Committee report which now sits with government, | would be keen to engage with the relevant
adviser in the Treasurer’s office on these issues to help inform the government’s response and communicate the
position of Entain and the wider industry as well any impacts or potential issues as we see them, especially to
revenue and the viability of the racing industry. We are also meeting with State Treasurers given the significant
impact potential reforms are likely to have to state revenue.
| have met with the relevant ministerial advisers in Michelle Rowland and Amanda Rishworth’s offices several times
but I’'m keen to also engage with your office, understanding the process these things usually go through and how
and impacts of potential changes are socialised and evaluated across government.
For your reference, | am likely to be up in Canberra next Thursday and Friday (10/11 August), so if you could loop me
in with who is handling this issue from your office that would be great.

2



I look forward to hearing back from you.

Entain | Australia & New Zealand

entaingroup.com.au |—_@entaingroup.com.au
mobis 47F

9 It’s your game

au ladbrokes neds Zntainvenues | Nz TAB “*trackside

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

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with
any attachments.
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From: §22
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 10:37 AM
To: Chalmers Invitations
Subject: FW: Meeting Request - Mike Baird, Cricket Australia (15 November 2023)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: PRINTED
OFFICIAL
s 22
Office of the Treasurer
Ms 22
|

treasury.gov.au
Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

OFFICIAL
From:S F <s 47F cricket.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 7:16 AM
To:$ 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: Meeting Request -S 47F Cricket Australia (15 November 2023)

Good morning Nathan

| hope that you are well.

As you will recall, Cricket Australia and the Federal Parliamentary Friends of Cricket will be hosting an event at
Parliament House on Wednesday, 15 November 2023 (7:00pm-8:30pm).

s 47F will be attending the event arriving in Canberra earlier that day.

S was hoping to catch-up with the Treasurer in the afternoon, if there is a convenient time between 3:00-
6:00pm for around 30 minutes?

Please let me know if the meeting can be arranged and if you require any further information.

Thanks
S



|s47¢
Cricket Australia | 60 Jolimont St | East Melbourne Victoria 3002

Direct: | Mobile: +s 47F
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
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From: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2024 10:17 AM
To: Jim Chalmers Public
Subject: FW: Proposed ban on online advertising by Australian-licensed and regulated
Online Wagering Service Providers
Attachments: RWA - Letter to the Treasurer - signed.pdf

From: Info <info@responsiblewagering.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 10:11 AM

To: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au>

Subject: Proposed ban on online advertising by Australian-licensed and regulated Online Wagering Service Providers

ATT: Treasurer

Please find attached correspondence from Kai Cantwell, CEO of Responsible Wagering Australia regarding the
above.

s 47F | Responsible Wagering Australia

M:s 47F |s 47F @responsiblewagering.com.au
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Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP
Treasurer

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Treasurer

Re: Proposed ban on online advertising by Australian-licensed and regulated Online
Wagering Service Providers

Responsible Wagering Australia (RWA) is the peak body representing the Australian licensed
online wagering industry. Our members include Australia’s major online wagering service
providers (WSPs): bet365, Betfair, PointsBet, Sportsbet, and Unibet. RWA advocates for
sensible and evidence-based regulations that promote consumer protections which do not
result in unintended consequences such as driving consumers to illegal offshore providers.
Our members are committed to maintaining high standards of safer gambling and other
consumer protections.

| have appreciated the professional approach taken to industry consultation by Ministerial
staffers and the bureaucracy regarding the proposed reforms to wagering advertising to date,
but as we move closer to a decision from Government about the way forward, | ask that you
hear from us directly, as the most heavily impacted industry and central stakeholder to this
piece of reform.

| request a meeting with you to discuss these matters and their relevance and importance to
your portfolio before a final decision is taken. | am of course happy to meet in a location
suitable to you, and at your convenience.

Risks of overregulation are many, but as evidenced by the international experience, the largest
one would be borne by Australian punters who will simply find the products they are looking
for offshore if they aren’t available or visible in Australia. The offshore market is already worth
$1.6 billion per annum (15 per cent of the total market) and growing. In this offshore
environment, Australians are offered no protection, no personalised check-ins if unusual
patterns of gambling occur, no offer of financial counselling support, no self-exclusion option,
and no guarantee that they’'ll ever see a dollar of their money returned (win or lose).

Responsible Wagering Australia « GPO Box 2203, Melbourne, 3001 e responsiblewagering.com.au



Further, the integrity of sports and racing risk being compromised. Australian-licensed
Wagering Service Providers routinely feed information about irregularities in wagering
markets to both sports controlling bodies and racing authorities, often forming the basis of
investigations. When consumers move into offshore markets, there are no efforts to verify
people's identity and no traceability of funds (crypto) and risks are significantly amplified.

RWA supports a balanced regulatory approach that is considerate of the need to protect
Australian punters. We would like to talk you through alternative strategies to achieve the
Government'’s desired outcome of harm minimisation.

I look forward to hearing from your office in due course.

Yours sincerely

Kai Cantwell
Chief Executive Officer

3 September 2024

Responsible Wagering Australia « GPO Box 2203, Melbourne, 3001 e responsiblewagering.com.au
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From: Ss47F @Tennis.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 1:42 PM
To: S22 Chalmers, Jim; Jim Chalmers Public;

s 47F @tpg.com.ausS 47F @gmail.com
Subject: Fwd: Tickets Attached
Attachments: ticketFast.pdf

Sincerest apologies for the delay

Kind regards
Ss47F

Tennis Australia
s 47F

s 47F tennis.com.au

From: Australian Open <noreply@ticketmaster.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2023 1:29:09 PM

To:S 47F @Tennis.com.au>
Subject: Tickets Attached

I [External Email] This email originated from outside the organisation — be cautious, particularly with links and attachments.

Hello O
Attached are Ticket(s) to the following event:

Rod Laver Arena

Pre-Final Entertainment 7:00pm
Twil Session - Gates 2:00pm
Please refer to tennis.com.au
for conditions of sale and entry

Customer Account Number #: 5732727

** IMPORTANT NOTE: THIS EMAIL IS NOT YOUR TICKET. YOUR TICKET(S) ARE ATTACHED TO THIS EMAIL AS A
SEPARATE FILE! **

**YOU MUST OPEN THE ATTACHED FILE, PRINT AND BRING YOUR ATTACHED TICKETS TO THE VENUE IN ORDER
TO ATTEND THE EVENT **

HELP & CUSTOMER SERVICE
Your tickets are attached to this email as a PDF file. If you do not have Adobe Acrobat Reader 5.0 or higher, you can download
it now for free at (http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html). Then click on the attached file to print your ticket(s).

TERMS OF USE & PRIVACY POLICY

In order to send you the attached tickets, the forwarder provided your name and email address. By using, allowing someone
else to use, or by opening the attached tickets, you agree that this information may be used and disclosed in accordance with
the privacy policy.

The barcode(s) on the attached ticket(s) will only allow entry the first time it is scanned. Duplication may prevent your
admittance to the event. Ticketmaster and the are not responsible for any inconvenience or loss caused by duplication. In the
event that duplicate copies appear, the Facility reserves the right to refuse entry to all ticket holders.


UTD
Text Box
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oo | S .
Ao australian open This is your (s Print-at-Home ticket.

Fold along the line below to scan this ticket at the venue.

PURCHASED BY: 0O A02023

SEATING IN THE LOWER

™M

N ENTER DOOR 17 Row C Seat 374 <
o Rod Laver Arena 5 g
Pre-Final Entertainment 7:00pm © §
< Twil Session - Gates 2:00pm % o &

Please refer to tennis.com.au 5 z

for conditions of sale and entry § é %

SUN 29 JAN 2023 07:30 PM 5R - F

Fold along this line, then scan ticket through at venue.

Protect this ticket!

Present this entire page for scanning at the time of admission to the event.

Ticketmaster Australasia Pty Ltd ABN 49 089 258 837. Safeguard this ticket as you would money or regular tickets. Access control at venues will only permit entry for a single
use of the barcode on this ticket. Duplication of this ticket will not allow for multiple entry and all holders of duplicated tickets will be refused entry after its first use. Ticketmaster
sells tickets on behalf of third parties who provide or sponsor an event, or who operate a venue where events are held, (“‘Event Partners”. The sale of this ticket is subject to
Ticketmasters Terms of Use and Purchase Policy which are available by contacting Ticketmaster on 136 100 or on Ticketmaster(s website (ticketmaster.com.au).
Ticketmaster's privacy policy is available at ticketmaster.com.au or phone 136 100. The sale of this ticket is also subject to any relevant terms and conditions of the Event
Partners and of any venue at which the event specified on this ticket is held. An asterisk (*) on the ticket indicates all or part of the price may be GST free.

AO>EXTRAS

Sign up 3,

: =]
for exclusive m‘jr;i

THE

BENEFITS [2i&E STORY

STARTS HERE

TENNIS
COURT HIRE |

NO MEMBERSHIP, NO WORRIES

play.tennis.com.au

8285 0015 1216
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oo | S .
Ao australian open This is your (s Print-at-Home ticket.

Fold along the line below to scan this ticket at the venue.

PURCHASED BY: 0O A02023

m SEATING IN THE LOWER

N ENTER DOOR 17 Row C Seat 375 2
n
o Rod Laver Arena 2 §
Pre-Final Entertainment 7:00pm © ;
< Twil Session - Gates 2:00pm % o vy

Please refer to tennis.com.au 5 5;

for conditions of sale and entry § é B

SUN 29 JAN 2023 07:30 PM 5& - F

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

Sign up
for exclusive

THE

STORY

STARTS HERE

TENNIS
COURT HIRE |

NO MEMBERSHIP, NO WORRIES

play.tennis.com.au

5536 2224 5296
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From: §22

Sent: Friday, 10 November 2023 4:41 PM

To: Chalmers Invitations

Subject: s47F - Cricket Australia Chair [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: PRINTED

OFFICIAL
Afternoon S 22
I've just been called byS IS 47F at Cricket Australia.
He’s let me know that they’re doing a parliamentary friends event next Wednesday.

Theirs 47F has asked if Jim has some time before that event to have a chat. He’ll be around the house
from around 4:30pm until the event starts at 7pm.

| know he might not want to hang around considering they’ll have just come back from the trip but thought | would
flag it in case he was amenable.

s numberisS 47F

Kind regards,

s 22

Office of the Treasurer

P48 22 M +8 22
|

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
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From: SUTEIII SATEN nrcomau>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 10:50 AM

To:

Subject: NRL players attending Tomorrow

His 22,

Just coming back to you on the players that will be delivery the gift to the Treasurer:
Brett Kimmorley (NSW player)
Meg Ward (QLD player)

See you tomorrow!
s 47F

m
nrl.com.au
w nrl.com

Rugby League Central
Driver Ave

Moore Park NSW 2021
Hational Rugby League Ltd

The Australian Rugby League Commission acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia. We pay our respects to the Elders past
and present.
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From: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 9:50 AM

To: Chalmers Invitations

Subject: FW: Reminder: Your Invitation to Day 1 - Australia v India Cricket Test 2025
Categories: IN PROGRAM PROCESS

From: VNSW-VIP-events@venuesnsw.com <VNSW-VIP-events@venuesnsw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 8:01 AM

To: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au>

Subject: Reminder: Your Invitation to Day 1 - Australia v India Cricket Test 2025

=l

The Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP and Guest

Venues NSW & SCG s 47F and s 47F
with Cricket Australia s 47F and s 47Fs 47F
are delighted to invite you to

Day 1 New Year's Test
Sydney Cricket Ground
Friday 3 January 2025

Sheridan Suite Opens 10.00am | First Ball 10.30am | Lunch 12.30pm sharp

1
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Please click buttons below to RSVP
Tickets will not be issued until an RSVP is received

Wednesday, 4 December 2024

=

Places are by invitation only and are strictly limited.
This invitation is not transferable.

Guests must be 18 years of age, or over.

INQUIRIES
Sydney Cricket Ground
rsvp@sydneycricketground.com.au
Cricket Australia
rsvp@cricket.com.au

=
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From: SATREIIIN SATEN o comau>

Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 12:13 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: NRL Magic Round Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi§22
Many thanks so following this up and not a worry — completely understandable!

We'll hopefully see him at another major event throughout the year.
Chat soon,

s 47F
m§47F
eS47F" " nrl.com.au
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

From SI220IIIIN @Treasury.gov.u>
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 12:03 PM

To: SATF 11| SATFLnrl.com.au>

Subject: RE: NRL Magic Round Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His47F

Just spoke with Jim and unfortunately, he will be unable to attend given it is the week before the Federal Budget.

Hope it all goes well though.

Office of Jim Chalmers MP | Treasurer

P22 | M: 4§20 | ES2200 @treasury gov.au
OFFICIAL

From: SATEIIII SATEI nr.com au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 3:28 PM
To: S22 @ Treasury.gov.au>
Subject: NRL Magic Round Invitation



UTD
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His 22,
| hope my email finds you well on a Friday!

| just wanted to follow up on an invitation for the Treasurer to join us our VIP event on Day 1 of Magic Round.
| have attached a copy of the invite. The RSVP date isn’t until next week, but | thought | would check in to see
whether you know if he will be attending.

Many thanks,
s 47F
S47F
S47F
m §4T7F
es 47F nrl.com.au
w nrl.com

Rugby League Central
Driver Ave
Moore Park NSW 2021

MHational Rugby League Ltd

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
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From: s 47F s 47F cricket.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 4:11 PM

To: Jim Chalmers Public

¢ .. s F Luke Gaetani

Subject: Where the Game Grows - the new five-year strategic plan for Australian Cricket

Dear Treasurer
| am excited to share the new five-year strategic plan for Australian Cricket - Where the Game Grows.

Over the past twelve months, thousands of people from all parts of the cricket community have contributed
feedback that informed the new strategic plan.

Where the Game Grows is underpinned by the ultimate belief that cricket is truly a game for all; one that has
incredible power to bring people and communities together, improve lives and create positive change, both on and
off the field. It celebrates and respects our proud history while looking toward the future as we seek to drive bold,
transformative change in digital experiences, junior participation, inclusion, gender equality, sustainability, re-
imagining the W/BBL, player connection through storytelling and playing our part in developing the game globally.

Our partners are integral to the game. You will see that Purpose-led Partnerships is one of our key Enablers. Not
only do we look forward to working closely with the Australian Government to bring the strategic plan to life, but
also to discussing how Where the Game Grows can support your strategic objectives so that we deepen our
partnership and grow stronger together.

Please click here to visit our micro site with all the details of Where the Game Grows.

Thank you for your continued support as we strive to unite and inspire everyone to love and play cricket and in so
doing make cricket a sport for all that makes Australians proud.

Yours sincerely,

Nick
& s 47F | Chief Executive Officer
Cricket Australia | 60 Jolimont St | East Melbourne Victoria 3002
| Mobile: +g 47F
s 47F cricket.com.au | www.cricket.com.au
B - Cricket Australia acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land and acknowledges and pays

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
from any virus, fault or defect and it is therefore the responsibility of the recipient to first scan it for viruses, faults and defects
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From: EventsAir <no-reply@eventsairmail.com> on behalf of Cricket Australia Premium
Experiences <mail@eventsairmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 11:46 AM

To: Chalmers Invitations

Cc Jim Chalmers Public

Subject: CONFIRMATION: Brisbane Test Day 1. | The Gabba | Australia v South Africa | Sat 17
Dec 2022

Categories: s 22

El

Thank you for submitting your RSVP for the NRMA Insurance Brisbane Test, Australia vs South
Africa.

Dear Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP

If you are Attending, we are delighted you can join us. You will receive your digital ticket(s)
and final event information three days out from the event.

If you are Not Attending, we are sorry that you can't join us but look forward to welcoming you
in the future.

Your RSVP Details

Event 10. Brisbane Test Day 1. | The Gabba | Australia v South
Africa | Sat 17 Dec 2022

RSVP Not Attending
Location The Gabba
Guests Hon Dr Jim Chalmers, Australian Government

Event Information

Timings

Gates open 8:45am
Hospitality opens 9:50am
Play starts 10:20am
Play concludes 5:20pm
Details

IAn exclusive hospitality space at The Gabba.
Details will be provided with your ticket.
Dress code Business casual

\Will be emailed to you three days out from the
levent.

Hospitality location

Tickets

1



Queries

Contact Cricket Australia Premium Experiences on the details below.

=
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From: Cricket Australia Premium Experiences <rsvp@events.cricket.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 2:42 PM

To: Elwood, David

Subject: Final Reminder: Parliamentary Friends of Cricket | 9 Oct 2024 | Parliament House

You don't often get email from rsvp@events.cricket.com.au. Learn why this is important

B

Dear Mr Dave Elwood

Join Parliamentary Friends of Cricket and Cricket Australia
in celebration of Australia's national sport

Wednesday 9 October 2024
Courtyard 28K, Parliament House, Canberra
6.30pm - 8.00pm

The event will feature Pat Cummins, current Australian Test and One Day Men's Captain
and Meg Lanning AM, former Australian Women's Captain

RSVP: Wednesday 25 September 2024

I (]

Unsubscribe
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From: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 22 May 2023 10:.01 AM

To: Chalmers Invitations

Subject: FW: Federal Parliamentary Friends of Cricket - INVITATION
From:S 47F @cricket.com.au>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 7:52 AM
To: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au>
Subject: Federal Parliamentary Friends of Cricket - INVITATION

Dear Treasurer,
I am delighted to invite you, on behalf of Co-Chairs the Hon Julie Collins MP and Mr Ross Vasta MP, to become a

member of the Federal Parliamentary Friends of Cricket for the 47" Parliament following the Federal Parliament’s
Presiding Officers’ approval of formal recognition for the Group.

Parliamentary Friends of Cricket is a non-partisan forum for MPs and Senators to meet and interact with
stakeholders involved with the sport of cricket, learn of cricket programs within their electorates and celebrate the
important contribution that cricket makes to Australian society.

As a member of Parliamentary Friends of Cricket, you will receive an invitation to all Parliamentary Friends of Cricket
events and regular updates on all things Australian Cricket including our quarterly Parliamentary Friends of Cricket

newsletter, keeping you up-to-date, from the grassroots in your electorate to our national teams.

To join Parliamentary Friends of Cricket for the 47t" Parliament please respond to this email to confirm your
membership.

Thank you for your consideration, | look forward to working with you on all things cricket!

Kind regards,

S

=] - o

& s 47F
Cricket Australia | 60 Jolimont St | East Melbourne Victoria 3002
Direct: s 47F | Mobile: +§ 47F
s 47F @cricket.com.au | www.cricket.com.au

E -\ Cricket Australia acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land and acknowledges and pays respect to Elders, past, present and

emerging.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2024 11:57 AM

To: Chalmers Invitations

Subject: FW: INVITATION: Day 1 - Brisbane Test vs West Indies | Gabba | 25 Jan 2024
Categories: PRINTED

From: Cricket Australia Premium Experiences <rsvp@cricket.com.au>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 4:17 PM

To: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au>

Subject: INVITATION: Day 1 - Brisbane Test vs West Indies | Gabba | 25 Jan 2024
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CRICKET AUSTRALIA QUEENSLAND
CRICKET

THERE'S NOTHING
LIKE CRICKET

Hon Dr Jimm Chalmers MP & Guest

Cricket Australia Chair Mike Baird AO and CEO Nick Hockley, along with
Queensland Cricket Chair Kirsten Pike and CEO Terry Svenson, are delighted to
invite you to the

NRMA Insurance Men'’s Test Series
Australia v West Indies
25 January 2024
The Gabba
Hospitality opens 12:45pm
Match 2:00pm - 9:00pm

Please join us as our guest for a day of
hospitality, connection and cricket.

RSVP
By 18 January 2024

Places are invite-only and limited. This invitation is non-transferable.
2



Enquiries
Cricket Australia Premium Experiences 1@’

L 03 9653 8888 @ rsvp@oricket.com.au CRICKET AUSTRALIA




Unsubscribe
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From: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers. MP@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 1:08 PM

To: Chalmers Invitations

Subject: FW: INVITATION: Day 2 - Brisbane Test | Australia v India | 15 Dec 2024 | The Gabba
Categories: PRINTED

From: Cricket Australia Premium Experiences <rsvp@events.cricket.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 10:16 AM

To: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au>

Subject: INVITATION: Day 2 - Brisbane Test | Australia v India | 15 Dec 2024 | The Gabba

kN

#Gs

CRICKET AUSTRALIA QUEENSLAND

CRICKET

INVITATION

Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP & Guest

Cricket Australia Chair Mike Baird AO and CEO Nick Hockley, along with
Queensland Cricket Chair Kirsten Pike and CEO Terry Svenson, are delighted to
invite you to the




NRMA Insurance Men's Test Series
Australia v India
15 December 2024
The Gabba
Hospitality opens 9:50am
Match 10:20am - 5:20pm

Please join us as our guest for a day of
hospitality, connection and cricket.

RSVP
By 29 November 2024

Places are invite-only and limited. This invitation is non-transferable.

P: 03 9653 8888

E: rsvp@cricket.com.au CRICKET AUSTRALIA QUEENSLAND
CRICKET

1876

Enquiries: '
Cricket Australia Premium Experiences -t &

Unsubscribe



FOI 3800 -
Document 20

L —

From: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2024 12:26 PM

To: Chalmers Invitations

Subject: FW: INVITATION: Parliamentary Friends of Cricket | 9 Oct 2024 | Parliament House
Categories: Frances, PRINTED

From: Cricket Australia Premium Experiences <rsvp@events.cricket.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:26 PM

To: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au>

Subject: INVITATION: Parliamentary Friends of Cricket | 9 Oct 2024 | Parliament House

¥ ‘
*

€ PARLIAMENTARY  FRIENDS Of

RICKET
WS 1A

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
and Meg Lanning AM, former Australian Women'’s Captain

RSVP: Wednesday 25 September 2024

‘ ACCEJ DECLI



Enquiries

Cricket Australia Premium Experiences 4 @b

L 039653 8888 ® rsvp@cricket.com.au CRICKET AUSTRALIA

Unsubscribe
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From: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 7:54 AM

To: Chalmers Invitations

Subject: FW: RSVP REMINDER: Parliamentary Friends of Cricket Event | 14 Sept 2022 | Mural

Hall, Parliament House

Categories: PRINTED

From:_ _cricket.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 12:38 PM

To: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au>

Subject: RSVP REMINDER: Parliamentary Friends of Cricket Event | 14 Sept 2022 | Mural Hall, Parliament House

Dear Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP

Cricket Australia and the ICC Men's T20 World Cup Local Organising Committee invite you to the Parliamentary
Friends of Cricket Event featuring the ICC Men's T20 World Cup 2022 Trophy.

Date
Wednesday 14 September 2022

Time
5:00pm - 7:00pm

Location
Mural Hall, Parliament House, Canberra

If you would like to attend, please send me a return note indicating that you can attend, and | would be only too
happy to add you to the guest list.

H

I
Cricket Australia | 60 Jolimont St | East Melbourne Victoria 3002

Direct:
cricket.com.au | www.cricket.com.au

E 4 Cricket Australia acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land and acknowledges and pays
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
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From: s 22 (J. Chalmers, MP) <8 22 aph.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 12:05 PM

To: s22

Subject: FW: YOUR INVITATION TO THE TED LARKIN ORATION DINNER

From: nrl-events@eventhub.com.au <nrl-events@eventhub.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 February 2023 4:42 PM

To:8 22 (J. Chalmers, MP) 88 22 aph.gov.au>
Subject: YOUR INVITATION TO THE TED LARKIN ORATION DINNER




Dear Dr Jim Chalmers MP

Australian Rugby League Commission Chairman, Mr Peter V'landys AM
and National Rugby League Chief Executive Officer, Mr Andrew Abdo
have the pleasure of inviting you to attend the Ted Larkin Oration Dinner.

We look forward to your company as we commemorate and thank
Australia's service men and women and recognise the contribution
of the Rugby League community throughout military history.

DATE
Wednesday, 19 April 2023




VENUE

Heroes & Legends Museum
Rugby League Central
Driver Avenue
Moore Park, NSW

TIMINGS

6.00pm: Guest Arrival
8.30pm: Event Concludes

DRESS CODE

Business Attire




TRANSPORT & PARKING

Parking available at the Entertainment Quarter carpark.

Please RSVP by 5pm Wednesday 12th April, 2023




CONTACT

Should you have any questions please email

NRLEVENT@NRL.COM.AU

ATTENDANCE IS BY INVITATION ONLY AND NON-TRANSFERABLE.
GUESTS ATTENDING MUST BE AGED 18 YEARS AND OVER.
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From: Cricket Australia Premium Experiences <rsvp@events.cricket.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 10:16 AM

To: s 22

Subject: INVITATION: Day 2 - Brisbane Test | Australia v India | 15 Dec 2024 | The Gabba

You don't often get email from rsvp@events.cricket.com.au. Learn why this is important

r

CRICKET AUSTRALIA

INVITATION

Mr David Elwood

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

Places are invite- only and limited. This invitation is non-transferable.

Enquiries:
Cricket Australia Premium Experiences s
P: 03 9653 8888 » 1876

E: rsvp@cricket.com.au CRICKET AUSTRALIA QUEENSLAND
CRICKET

Unsubscribe
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From: Cricket Australia Premium Experiences <rsvp@cricket.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 11:40 AM

To: Chalmers Invitations

Subject: INVITATION: CommBank Women's ODI Australia vs Pakistan | 18 Jan 23 | Allan
Border Field

Categories: PRINTED

%

CRICKET AUSTRALIA

THERE'S NOTHING
LIKE CRICKET

Hon Dr Jimm Chalmers & Guest

Cricket Australia Chair Dr Lachlan Henderson and CEO Nick Hockley are
delighted to invite you to the

CommBank Women's International Series
2nd ODI Australia vs Pakistan
18 January 2023
Allan Border Field
Hospitality from 9:35am
Match starts 10:05am
Match concludes 4:55pm



Join us as our guest for a day of
hospitality, connection and cricket.

RSVP
By 13 January 2023

Places are invite-only and limited. This invitation is non-transferable.

Enquiries

Cricket Australia Premium Experiences 1%

03 9653 8888 CRICKET AUSTRALIA

Unsubscribe
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From: EventsAir <no-reply@eventsairmail.com> on behalf of Cricket Australia Premium
Experiences <mail@eventsairmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 7:00 PM

To: Chalmers Invitations

Cc Jim Chalmers Public

Subject: INVITATION: Day 1 Brisbane Test vs South Africa | The Gabba | Sat 17 Dec 2022

Categories: PRINTED

CRICKET AUSTRALIA QUEENSLAND

CRICKET

Hon Dr Jimm Chalmers & Guest

Cricket Australia Chair Dr Lachlan Henderson and CEO Nick Hockley, along
with Queensland Cricket Chair Chris Simpson and CEO Terry Svenson, are
delighted to invite you to the

NRMA Insurance Brisbane Test
Australia v South Africa
17 December 2022
The Gabba
Hospitality from 9:50am
Match starts 10:20am



Join us as our guest for a day of
hospitality, connection and cricket.

RSVP
By 10 December 2022

Places are invite-only and limited. This invitation is non-transferable.

Enquiries

Cricket Australia Premium Experiences x‘ &
03 9653 8888 CRICKET AUSTRALIA sk s

CRICKEY

Unsubscribe
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From: Cricket Australia Premium Experiences <rsvp@cricket.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 1 December 2023 2:47 PM

To: Chalmers Invitations

Subject: INVITATION: Day 2 - Pink Test vs Pakistan | SCG | 4 January 2024
Categories: PRINTED

£#% ’

CRICKET AUSTRALIA

THERE'S NOTHING
LIKE CRICKET

Hon Dr Jimm Chalmers MP & Guest

Cricket Australia Chair Mike Baird AO and CEO Nick Hockley are delighted to
invite you to the

NRMA Insurance Men's Test Series
Australia v Pakistan
4 January 2024
Sydney Cricket Ground
Hospitality opens 10:00am
Match 10:30am - 5:30pm



Please join us as our guest for a day of
hospitality, connection and cricket.

RSVP
By 28 December 2023

Places are invite-only and limited. This invitation is non-transferable.

Enquiries
Cricket Australia Premium Experiences j'%

L 0396538888 ®rsvp@cricket.com.au CRICKET AUSTRALIA

Unsubscribe
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Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

FOI 3800 -
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Cricket Australia Premium Experiences <rsvp@cricket.com.au>

Monday, 14 November 2022 2:14 PM

Jim Chalmers Public

INVITATION: Prime Minister's XI v West Indies | Manuka Oval | Wed 23 Nov 2022

PRINTED

MINISTER'S

PRIME

MINISTER'S XI

o
- i S —————

INVITATION

Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP

Cricket Australia Chair Dr Lachlan Henderson and CEO Nick Hockley, along
with Cricket ACT Chair Greg Boorer and CEO Olivia Thornton, are delighted
to invite you to the

Prime Minister's Xl v West Indies
23 November 2022
Manuka Oval
Hospitality opens 1:30pm
Match commences 2:00pm
Formalities 6:40pm

Join us as our guest for a day of
hospitality, connection and cricket.

1



RSVP
By 16 November 2022

Places are invite-only and limited. This invitation is non-transferable.

Enquiries

Cricket Australia Premium Experiences ‘f % '*
ol

3 9652 8888 wplEcricket.com.: KET AUST]
L. 03965 15 Rcricket.com.au CRICKETAUSTRALIA  cRricKET

ACT

Unsubscribe
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From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

FOI 3800 -
Document 28

nrl-events@eventhub.com.au on behalf of Mr Peter V'landys AM and Mr Andrew
Abdo <nrl-events@eventhub.com.au>

Wednesday, 10 May 2023 11:35 AM

s$22

YOUR INVITATION TO AMPOL STATE OF ORIGIN GAME | IN ADELAIDE ON
WEDNESDAY, 31 MAY 2023

-
s

"HAIRMAN'S R

Dear Dr Jim Chalmers MP and Guest

Australian Rugby League Commission Chairman, Mr. Peter V'landys AM
and National Rugby League Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Andrew Abdo
invite you to join them in the Chairman's Room for Game | of the
2023 Ampol State of Origin Series.

GAMEI

DATE
Wednesday, 31 May 2023

TIMINGS
6.30pm Hospitality Commences

7.35pm Kick Off: NSW Blues v QLD Maroons

VENUE




Adelaide Oval, North Adelaide, SA

DRESS CODE

Business Attire

Please RSVP by 5pm Thursday, 18 May 2023

CLICK HERE TO RSVP

Upon confirmation of your attendance, tickets will be
distributed electronically 24 hours prior to the event.
No physical tickets will be distributed.

CONTACT

Should you have any questions please email
NRLEVENT@NRL.COM.AU

ATTENDANCE IS BY INVITATION ONLY AND NON - TRANSFERABLE.
GUESTS ATTENDING MUST BE AGED 18 YEARS AND OVER.

4 ﬂ
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From: nrlevent@events.nrl.com on behalf of Mr Peter V'landys AM and Mr Andrew Abdo
<nrlevent@events.nrl.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2024 12:12 PM

To: s 22

Subject: YOUR INVITATION TO AMPOL STATE OF ORIGIN GAME Il IN MELBOURNE ON
WEDNESDAY, 26 JUNE 2024

Categories: PRINTED

You don't often get email from nrlevent@events.nrl.com. Learn why this is important

P
— s

4
Z SRiGH

2 0 2 4

CHAIRMAN’'S R

Dear Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP and Guest

Australian Rugby League Commission Chairman, Mr. Peter V'landys AM
and National Rugby League Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Andrew Abdo
invite you to join them in the Chairman's Room for Game ||
of the 2024 Ampol State of Origin Series.

GAMEI

DATE
Wednesday, 26 June 2024

TIMINGS

6.30pm Hospitality Commences
8.05pm Kick Off: Westpac NSW Blues v QLD Maroons




VENUE

Melbourne Cricket Ground, Melbourne

DRESS CODE

Business Attire

Please RSVP by 5pm Wednesday, 19 May 2024

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

ATTENDANCE IS BY INVITATION ONLY AND STRICTLY NON - TRANSFERABLE.

/1 e

AMPOL
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From: nrlevent@events.nrl.com on behalf of Mr Peter V'landys AM and Mr Andrew Abdo
<nrlevent@events.nrl.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2024 11:53 AM

To: s 22

Subject: YOUR INVITATION TO AMPOL STATE OF ORIGIN GAME Il IN BRISBANE ON
WEDNESDAY, 17 JULY 2024

AMPOL STATE OF

// ORIGIN
/ 2 0 2 4

—\—
/‘/ L

THAIRMAN'S R

Dear Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP and Guest

Australian Rugby League Commission Chairman, Mr. Peter V'landys AM
and National Rugby League Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Andrew Abdo
invite you to join them in the Chairman's Room for Game |I|
of the 2024 Ampol State of Origin Series.

E C D E

DATE
Wednesday, 17 July 2024

TIMINGS

6.30pm Hospitality Commences
8.05pm Kick Off: QLD Maroons v Westpac NSW Blues

VENUE

Suncorp Stadium, Brisbane




DRESS CODE

Business Attire

Please RSVP by 5pm Wednesday, 10 July 2024

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

/1
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From: events=nrl-hospitality-events.com.au@eventhub.com.au on behalf of Mr Peter
V'landys AM & Mr Andrew Abdo <events@nrl-hospitality-events.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 September 2023 5:38 PM

To: s 22

Subject: YOUR INVITATION TO THE DALLY M AWARDS ON WEDNESDAY 27 SEPTEMBER
2023

/

Il
.
|
A

/

/

Dear Dr Jim Chalmers MP and Guest

Australian Rugby League Commission Chairman, Mr Peter V'landys AM
and National Rugby League Chief Executive Officer, Mr Andrew Abdo
have the pleasure in inviting you to attend the

DALLY M AWARDS

DATE
Wednesday, 27th September 2023

VENUE

The Winx Stand, Royal Randwick Racecourse

TIMINGS
5.30pm to be seated by 6.30pm

DRESS CODE




unsubscribe

Black Tie

Please RSVP by 5pm, Wednesday 20th September 2023

CLICK HERE TO RSVP

CONTACT

Should you have any questions please email
NRLEVENT@NRL.COM.AU

ATTENDANCE IS BY INVITATION ONLY AND STRICTLY NON-TRANSFERABLE.
GUESTS ATTENDING MUST BE AGED 18 YEARS AND OVER.
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From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:
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events=nrl-hospitality-events.com.au@eventhub.com.au on behalf of Mr Peter
V'landys AM & Mr Andrew Abdo <events@nrl-hospitality-events.com.au>
Tuesday, 5 September 2023 8:25 PM

s22

YOUR INVITATION TO THE NRL TELSTRA PREMIERSHIP GRAND FINALS ON
SUNDAY, 1 OCTOBER 2023

T

NRL TELSTRA PREMIERSHIP

GRAND %%
FINAL

SYDNEY 2023

CfrHAIRMAN'S R

Dear Dr Jim Chalmers MP and Guest

Australian Rugby League Commission Chairman, Mr Peter V'landys AM
and National Rugby League Chief Executive Officer, Mr Andrew Abdo
invite you to join them in the Chairman's Room for the
2023 NRL Telstra Premiership Grand Finals.

IINRQFAI

DATE
Sunday, 1 October 2023

TIMINGS

3.30pm Hospitality Commences




3.55pm NRL Telstra Women's Premiership Grand Final
7.30pm NRL Telstra Premiership Grand Final

VENUE
Accor Stadium, Sydney

DRESS CODE

Business Attire

Please RSVP by 5pm Friday, 15 September 2023

| CLICK HERE TO RSVF ’

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

Attendance is by invitation only and is strictly non-transferable.

feel r;é"\}\’l’sydney
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